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~ Dear Miss Theiséa: a 

oe Your letter of June Sth has been received, = 
0 tee “lee - edo ry 

  

nee. 
- With respect to your remarks, the FBI, at the ‘direc- oe 

tion of President Johnson, co conducted a prompt, intensive, objective, = 
and thorough investigation of thé“assassination of President Ke ennedye 
The results of this investigation were accurately reported to 
Warren Commission ‘and not one shred of evidence has been developed a 
to link any other person in a consp{racy with Lee Harvey Oswald to : 
assassinate President Kennedy. All available evidence and facts _- 
point to one conclusion--that Oswald acted alone in his-erime. 

  

In response .to your comment concerning the assassi- 
nation of Senator Robert F. Kennedy,the accused murderer, Sirhan 
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at ° &| Bishara Sirhan, is in custody of authorities in Los Angeles, California, - 
4 - ; to face trial on state charges of murder and, assault there. re 

5 I want to assure you that the FBI will continue to fulfill   

  

‘its responsibilities with the highest degree of thoroughness and dispatch. 
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. re NOTE: ' Bufiles contain no record of sprngependent. 
ROE evens ew 

Sincerely yours, 
_ J, Edgar Hoover 
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